
From: 	 Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
To: 	 Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Sent: 	 5/5/2011 10:54:21 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: lATFIComplaint 

Actually, I remember now -- I'm waiting on L 	ATF 	to get me some additional info. 

	Original Message 	 
From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2011 6:53 PM 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Subject: RE: EK-ffliComplaint 

Sorry, didn't get to it today. Will have to be next week, I'm afraid. 

	Original Message 	 
From: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2011 6:53 PM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Subject: RE: FiJit']Complaint 

Thanks. Any decision on the draft response to Grassley's 2 letters about the Zapata 
investigation? 

	Original Message 	 
From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2011 6:49 PM 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Subject: FW:DiffrliComplaint 

Not sure if they already have this, but this is a public doc related to F&F. I assume it 
should be part of the next production. 

	Original Message 	 
From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2011 4:55 PM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Cc: Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
Subject: Fw: 1 -74-t —lComplaint 

At your service. Pjc 

	 Original Message 	 
From: Hurley, Emory (USAAZ) 
Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2011 04:48 PM 
To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Subject: RE:: ATF :Complaint 

	Original Message 	 
From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2011 1:39 PM 
To: Hurley, Emory (USAAZ) 
Cc: Kelly, Kristen (USAAZ) 6 
Subject: L .P.+7 . _ . 1 Complaint 

E: Can you send me this for Matt? Thanks. Pjc 
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